

MURDER NEAR INDIANOLA

**PROMINENT FARMER ROBBED
AND KILLED.**

**Supposed the Burglars Assaulted
Farmer Hossick—Coroner Holding
an Investigation Today.**

INDIANOLA, Dec. 3.—(Special.)—A foul murder was committed Saturday night near Medford, fifteen miles southwest of Indianola. A farmer named Hossick was struck over the head and killed by unknown parties, at his home a few miles out from Medford.

The assault was probably committed by burglars, though of this the officers are not yet sure. Sheriff Lew Hodson and Dr. Harry Dale, coroner, went to the place Sunday, and subpoenaed a jury which was called to meet this morning for an inquest. Mr. Hossick was an early settler, a prominent farmer, highly respected. He was about 60 years of age and leaves a wife and large family.

Source: Susan Glaspell,
"Murder Near Indianola," *Des Moines Daily News*, December 3, 1900.

Comment [SM1]: Susan Glaspell grew up in Iowa and became the statehouse reporter for the *Des Moines Daily News* in 1899. Her memory of a murder trial in Iowa that she had covered served as the inspiration for the short play *Trifles* (1916). Glaspell recalled that she "had meant to do it as a short story, but the stage took it for its own." One year later, however, she adapted *Trifles* into a story, "A Jury of Her Peers" (1917).

Source: Susan Glaspell, "Mrs. Hossack May Yet Be Proven Innocent," *Des Moines Daily News*, December 12, 1900.

MRS. HOSSACK MAY YET BE PROVEN INNOCENT

Tide of Sentiment Turns Slightly in Her Favor—
Notified Today That She Will Soon Be Released
First Photograph Bearing on the Tragedy.

INDIANOLA, Dec. 12.—(Special.)—Mrs. Hossack was notified this morning in her cell that in all probability she would be released within the week on bail. Sheriff Hodson conveyed the news to the aged prisoner. She looked up into the officer's face, smiled and remarked that she would be glad to get home again with her children, but did not manifest any great degree of joy at the news.

Justice Ross yesterday pointed the

understood he is inclined to the belief the object being to rob.

This case, if developed at the coroner's that a disinterested person is responsible, inquest, was the cause of the first breach in the family between the father and mother. They quarrel after that were numerous, all of which are said to be directly traceable to him. It is, therefore, his desire that the matter be cleared up as quickly as possible, so there can be no finger of suspicion pointed in his direc-



MRS. HOSSACK.

Sketched from life by G. A. Proctor as Mrs. Hossack sat at the preliminary trial. She kept her eyes almost continuously on the floor.

examination of the transcript taken at the coroner's inquest and announced that in his estimation the offense was a bailable one, but he had not arrived at any conclusions relative to the amount. It is expected that it will not be excessive, however, for the reason that Mrs. Hossack is an aged woman and one who would not try in any manner to escape. It is believed the magistrate, in the face of these facts, will leave the amount within the limit of \$10,000. This sum the relatives and friends of the Hossack family are ready to put up the moment it is necessary.

As was announced yesterday there will be no special session of the grand jury. County Attorney Clamner does not deem it advisable and unless there is a demand on the part of the defense, which is not at all likely, the matter will be allowed to rest until the January term of court, which convenes on the 8th of next month. Both sides will require time to look up facts before the trial, as it is now con-

tion.

Is Chain Broken?

While the analysis of the blood on the axe is yet a secret and will remain so until the date of the trial, it is rumored that the attorneys for the defense know the result of the analysis and it is favorable in their behalf. If that is true one of the strongest links in the chain of circumstantial evidence is broken. It will be remembered this axe was found on the Monday following the ghastly murder of John Hossack with the blade buried to the hilt under the granary. The blade was covered with blood and a substance resembling brains. It was at first supposed the instrument was that used by the murderer or murderer, who, after inflicting the fatal blow, carried there and stuck the blade into the ground for the purpose of removing the clots of blood. The state's theory is that Mrs. Hossack secured the axe, crept softly into the room when the old man was sleeping,



THE MURDERED MAN.

Sketched from flashlight photograph of the dead man now in possession of the attorney. The sharp edge of the instrument had the skull open. The mark was caused by blunt portion. Other newspapers tried to obtain access to this but failed.

ceded the case will be one of the bitterest and most hotly contested of any that has ever been tried in the criminal division of Warren county courts.

Detectives at Work.

It was rumored today on absolute authority that detectives are to be set to work on the case at the instigation of the defense. Mrs. Hossack has stoutly affirmed her innocence from the first and repeatedly asserts that if the matter is locked into those will be a different story to tell. Since, however, Henderson and Berry have taken hold of her case she has maintained a discreet silence, refusing absolutely to talk of the matter to her most intimate friends, who have access to her cell. Whether or not the prisoner, if she is innocent of the crime of murdering her husband, believes some other member of the family is responsible, is not known. At any rate it is understood the members of the family and all others likely to be concerned will be kept under the closest surveillance from now until the date of the trial.

Son Is Interested.

John Hossack, Jr., over whom many of the citizens in the Hossack family were said to have originated, is one of the most interested. To a number of friends in Indianola who here a few days ago he announced that it was his intention to do all that is within his power to have the matter cleared up. He does not believe his mother is guilty and says it will be given so before the grand jury. It is

struck the blow, and then apparently secreted it as she then supposed she returned to and placed herself beside the man, giving the alarm that household.

If this version is conclusively aided by other evidence borne a now in possession of the state chances for Mrs. Hossack's as in jeopardy. If, however, a rumored, the analysis of the blood in the discovery that it was in the evidence against the prisoner severely shaken.

The axe is one that was used for the purpose of butchering fowls in the back yard. The fact it found hidden under the granary blade buried in the ground excavation at once that it was the with which the murderer or delivered the blow. The fact that the wounds were made by an instrument of such strength led that the old axe was used, if the analysis proves conclusively the blood is not human then will be advanced that some a not Mrs. Hossack did the deed the fact that she claims to be nothing of the tragedy until a will be strongly against her.

Rumors of Confession

Rumor comes from New Vi home of the Hossacks, that on following the night of the murder Hossack lost that strange which she has borne all thro-

Comment [SM2]: The microfilm images of the newspaper articles in this collection present the first news of the murder of Mr. Hossack and the subsequently released facts of the case and Mrs. Hossack's involvement. The excerpt from "A Jury of Her Peers" offers a valuable perspective on *Trifles*—the story spells out much more than the play.

ing ordeals and muttered in incoherent tones, between moans and sighs, something that sounded as though she was trying to confess something of the affair. When questioned, however, by some of the members present, she immediately regained her usual demeanor and positively refused to be further questioned along those lines. The state is said to have



The ax which is supposed to have been used in murdering John Hossack. The cut shows the blood spots on the handle.

been informed of this rumor and will make a diligent search between now and the date of the trial to secure the parties who are said to have noticed the actions and bring them here as witnesses during the trial. Many are inclined to the belief, however, that it is mere rumor and that little credence can be given it.

Plea of Insanity.

There is a well defined rumor current to the effect that Messrs. Berry and Henderson will enter a plea of insanity if their efforts in behalf of their client before the grand jury are of no avail. It is understood some of the best citizens of the neighborhood where the Hossacks reside will testify that Mrs. Hossack has acted queerly on several occasions, threatening to take the life of her husband. The testimony of the man Haines before the coroner was to the effect that he had been approached by Mrs. Hossack with the request that he help her get rid of the old man. The fact that Mrs. Hossack had developed this strange feeling toward Hossack during the past few months is taken as an indication that

her mind is not as mentally bright as normal conditions would justify.

Blood on Her Clothes.

Relative to the alleged spots of blood on Mrs. Hossack's clothes discovered after the murder, but which she explained as blood from a fowl, it is claimed by the state that it will be able to prove definitely that the blood is human and an investigation is being made as in the case of the axe. The garment is in possession of the state and will be introduced as evidence at the January trial.

The sentiment of the best people of Indianola, those who know the family well, is that Mrs. Hossack was either crazy or that she did not commit the crime. She is intelligent and to visitors who had occasion to go to the home even only a few months prior to the murder she was attentive to her husband, seeming to anticipate his wants, and saw that he wished for nothing. She is said to be a woman who is quick tempered, high strung, like all Scotch women, but of a deeply religious turn of mind.

Hossack was above the average in intellect. Two years ago he was prominently mentioned for treasurer of Warren county and had the votes pledged that would have named him for the place. A division was about to be made in the party, however, and he came forward and withdrew his name. Since that time he has been mentioned for some of the highest offices in Warren county, but has refused. No one ever regarded the quarrels between the couple as serious.

NOTINGS ABOUT TOWN.

Eagle Coal Co., 413 Sixth avenue.

MONRAD'S LOTION for chapped hands.

Reliable "Gibson Coal." Tel. 75.

Bloomfield Coal Co., 513 E. Grand ave.

Artistic picture framing, lowest prices, at Stoner's.

The Painters' union, No. 246, will give a dance at Kurtz's hall over 314 West Fifth street Wednesday evening, Dec. 12. Admission 50c.

One of the most interesting of this season's dramatic events will be the first appearance in this city of Miss Gertrude Coghlan as a star. Miss Coghlan will be seen as Becky Sharp in a dramatization of Thackeray's novel "Vanity Fair," to be given and tonight "A Soldier of the Empire." Seats on sale at Huribut's drug store. Prices 10, 20, 30 cents, boxes and stalls 50c.

Meeting of those interested in the work of the Humane society tomorrow at 4 p. m., in the office of Jesse A. Miller, 610 Youngerman block.

Comment [SM3]: This follow-up article by Glaspell on the Hossack murder details the known facts of the murder, and publicizes rumors about Mr. and Mrs. Hossack's relationship and Mrs. Hossack's legal defense.